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Turner, Sue

From: Eberl, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2006 5:48 PM
To: Turner, Sue

Subject: FW: Additional VIPs

From: Peters, Michele

Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2006 1:23 PM
Tao: Rondinelli, Mark; Eber], Mark

Cc: Nelson, Ruth; Decker, Rhonda

Subject: Additional VIPs

The following people have submitted VIP forms to Warren Area Elementary Center:

Mrs. Kris Conn — o work with students/assist teachers in classrooms (instructional/non instructional,
special projects, etc.)

The following people will be doing after school tutoring at the First Presbyterian Church on Mondays and
Tuesdays with students from WAEC:

Elizabeth Bauer

Wallace Blyth

Carol Blasco

Nancy Cashman

Lois Conaway

Joyce Davis

Howard Ferguson

Carol Hanna

George Johnson

John Lasher

Kathleen Mahaffy

Bettie McAmbley

Karen VanderPloeg

All of the forms are on file at WAEC. Thank you.

Michele A. Peters
WAEC

12/7/2006



10.

11.

12.

Hope Tutoring Center
First Presbyterian Church

Requested Board of Education Approval List

Dr. Elizabeth Bauer
Mrs. Carole Blasco
Mr. Wailace Blyth
Ms. Nancy Cashman
Mrs. Mary Conarro
Mrs. Lois Conaway
Mrs. Joyce Davis

Dr. Howard Ferguson
Mrs. Carol Hanna
Rev. George Johnson

Mr. John Lasher

Ms. Karen VanderPloeg
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Turner, Sue

From: Kooniz, Ellen

Sent:  Wednesday, November 28, 2006 12:54 PM
To: Turner, Sue

Subject: add VIP

Please add the name of Julie Fadale to the Allegheny Valley VIP list

Ellen C Koontz

Secretary

Allegheny Valley Elementary School
WCSD Home School Office

100 N. Main Street

Clarendon, PA 16313

Office: (814) 723-4991

Fax:  (814) 726-7832

Email: Elien.Koontz@wesdpa.org

12/5/2006



BEATY WARREN MIDDLE SCHOOL

Warren County School District
2 East Third Avenue
Warren, Pennsylvania 16365-2699
Phone: (814) 723-5200
FAX: (814) 723-8861

Gary L. Weber, Principal
Deborah Bwyer, Assistant Principal

November 29, 2006

Please add to our VIP list:

Susan Stewart
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Deborah Dwyer

Assistant Principal

An Equal Rights and Opportunities School District

Linda Falconer, Counselor
Diana Beck, Counselor
Richard Gignac, Athletic Direcior



